MISC COMM.NO. g

HAWAN STATE LEGISLATURE
STATE CAPITOL
HONCLULU, HAWAL 96813

April 14, 2008

MEMORANDUM

TO: Carol T. Taniguchi
Clerk of the Senate

Patricia Mau-Shimizu
Clerk of the House

FROM: Colleen Hanabusa
President of the Senate

Calvin K.Y. Say e |
Speaker of the House

RE: Senate Bill No. 69, SD2, HD2
Relating to Healthcare

Please be advised that we have authorized an exception to the 2008 Legislative
Timetable agreed upon and dated December 27, 2007 with respect to the Second Bill
Crossover deadline [April 10", and the deadline for disagreement to amendments
made by the non-originating Chamber [April 10%] as they relate to the above-
referenced bill.

The provision of continued quality healthcare insurance coverage for children,
whose parent(s) or guardian(s) have been adversely affected by the filing of bankruptcy
by one of the State's local inter-island carriers is of importance to the people of the
State of Hawai.

You are hereby authorized to process, transmit and receive said measure, as
appropriate, to meet Constitution bill passage requirements.



